From: EIR Compliance

To:

Subject: 20250814 - EIR - Data Supplied
Date: 14 August 2025 09:29:00

Reference Number: EIR

Dear

We refer to your request for information submitted to Yorkshire Water dated 4
August 2025:

“Trade Load: Burnley in Wharfedale STW, Harrogate South and Ripon Fisher Green
Lane STW: It was mentioned that this information was going to be updated for
2025. | was wondering if it would be possible to now have the 2025 data for both
these sites. In addition to this, please could | also have trade load information for
the Ripon Fisher Green Lane Sewage works?

Please see below our response to your request:

Referen | CommonName | TradeEffBODLoa | TradeEffEqu | TotalPopEquiv
ce dKg/Day ivPop alent

SAIO000 | BURLEY IN 0.36 1371

1446 WHARFEDALE/STW 6

SAIO000 | HARROGATE 60.33 41598

1764 SOUTH/STW 1006

SAI0O000 | RIPON/STW 3.34 19305

1913 56

In regard to your request for contact information for the sites, we would advise
you to contact documentmanagement@yorkshirewater.co.uk who should be able

to assist you with the information you require.

We trust that the provision of this data satisfies your request. In accordance with
the Environmental Information Regulations 2004, if you are not satisfied with this
reply to your request you can ask for an internal review. A request for an internal


mailto:documentmanagement@yorkshirewater.co.uk

review must be submitted within 40 working days by contacting the Data
Protection Team

Thank you for contacting Yorkshire Water.

Yours sincerely,

Data Protection Team

Email: EIR@Yorkshirewater.co.uk
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